
From: Jessica.Battaglia@shell.com
To: Nace  Molly; Dangar  Dhara; Marriott  Chandra; Dangar  Dhara
Cc: John.E.Cumming@shell.com; Steve.J.Norton@shell.com; J.Owoyemi@shell.com; diana.hote@greatarrowbuilders.com; cepetror@bechtel.com
Subject: [External] Your Upcoming Visit VAF 2720, VAF 2722, VAF 2723
Date: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 3:08 51 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown sources. To report suspicious email,
forward the message as an attachment to CWOPA_SPAM@pa.gov.

Molly, Dhara, and Chandra,
 
Here is some information regarding your upcoming visit. Your visitor numbers are VAF 2720,  VAF 2722, VAF 2723. I like you to have those, so if any

The day of your visit is Friday February 26th.  Normally, we require visitors to submit for Covid testing and produce a negative result the day prior to the visit. Our
system generates some emails automatically.

If you got an email stating that you need to test Thursday the 25th, please disregard.
We plan (in your case) to use rapid testing the day of your visit at Gate 1.
 
I have submitted all of your information into the sytem, but please understand several things still need to happen before your visit is offically approved.
The Approver – John O must still approve two of your forms.
The Escort- John C Must acknowledge he agrees he is the escort and will be with you during your visit.

You (Molly  Dhara  and Chandra) will receive a survey 72 hours before your visit (you most likely will receive it on the 23rd) This pre-access survey must be
completed before access to site is granted.
 

If you don’t receive the survey by Feb 24th, please reach out to me and I will see what might be holding things up.
 
I imagine that Diana Hote will be in touch with you directly to make arrangements regarding the morning of your visit, meeting your escort, and timing of everthing
involved.
If you need additional support, please reach out. I am happy to help.





Best Regards,
Jessica Battaglia | Project Admin
Shell Polymers | Pennsylvania Chemicals Project
300 Frankfort Road, Monaca, PA 15061. USA
Jessica Battaglia@shell.com
MOC Phone: + 1 (724) 709 - 2655

 



From: Nace, Molly
To: Dangar, Dhara; Marriott, Chandra; Steve.J.Norton@shell.com
Cc: sfrahm@bechtel.com; diana.hote@greatarrowbuilders.com; John.E.Cumming@shell.com;

Winston.Fynn@shell.com; J.Hines@shell.com; Virginia.Q.Sanchez@shell.com; Harduar-Morano, Laurel; Kline,
Kelly

Subject: DOH Shell Plant Visit - Pre-Visit Call
Start: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 3:00:00 PM
End: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 4:00:00 PM
Location: Skype Meeting

Hello All,

 

Please see agenda and meeting information below. You may join either via Skype or through the call line. We look forward to speaking with you.

 

Call Agenda

 

I.                     Introductions

II.                   Description of site visit objectives

III.                 Parties to be present

IV.                PPE/attire needed for visit 

V.                  Any training needed for visit? 

VI.                COVID-19 Plan

VII.               Areas to focus on/tour

VIII.             Questions or comments

IX.                 Scheduling of visit

X.                   Wrap up

 

.........................................................................................................................................

Join Skype Meeting        

Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App  

Join by phone

 

Toll number:         (Dial-in Number)                      English (United States)  

 

Find a local number   

 

Conference ID: 

Forgot your dial-in PIN?     

 

[!OC([1033])!]

.........................................................................................................................................

Best,

 

Molly Nace, MPH | Epidemiology Research Associate
Pennsylvania Department of Health | Bureau of Epidemiology



233 West Otterman Street | Greensburg, PA 15601
Cell: | Fax: 724.832.5327

www.health.state.pa.us <http://www.health.state.pa.us/> 

 

“Confidential Protected Health Information Enclosed”

 

Protected Health Care Information is personal and sensitive information related to a person’s health care. You, the recipient, are obligated to maintain it
in a safe, secure and confidential manner.  Re-disclosure without additional patient consent or as permitted by law is prohibited.  Unauthorized re-
disclosure or failure to maintain confidentiality could subject you to penalties described in federal and state law. 

 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by
reply e-mail immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.

 

 



From: Nace, Molly
To: Dangar, Dhara; Marriott, Chandra; Steve.J.Norton@shell.com
Cc: Harduar-Morano, Laurel; Kline, Kelly; sfrahm@bechtel.com; diana.hote@greatarrowbuilders.com;

John.E.Cumming@shell.com; Winston.Fynn@shell.com; J.Hines@shell.com; Virginia.Q.Sanchez@shell.com
Subject: FW: DOH Shell Plant Visit - Pre-Visit Call

 

 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Nace, Molly 
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 9:16 AM
To: Nace, Molly; Dangar, Dhara; Marriott, Chandra; Steve.J.Norton@shell com <mailto:Steve.J.Norton@shell.com> 
Cc: sfrahm@bechtel.com <mailto:sfrahm@bechtel.com> ; diana.hote@greatarrowbuilders.com <mailto:diana.hote@greatarrowbuilders.com> ;
John.E.Cumming@shell com <mailto:John.E.Cumming@shell.com> ; Winston Fynn@shell.com <mailto:Winston Fynn@shell.com> ;
J.Hines@shell.com <mailto:J.Hines@shell.com> ; Virginia.Q.Sanchez@shell.com <mailto:Virginia.Q.Sanchez@shell.com> 
Subject: DOH Shell Plant Visit - Pre-Visit Call 
When: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Skype Meeting

 

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
Cell:  | Fax: 724.832.5327

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

 

 



From: Markosek, Brandon
To: Toth, David; Myers, Melissa; Schaeberle, Spencer; Dillon, Patricia; Danowski, Will (GV)
Cc: Kelly, Adam
Subject: FW: Return to the Classroom, Mobile Labs for COVID-19 testing
Date: Thursday, August 13, 2020 2:08:31 PM
Attachments: Mobile Laboratory Proposal for On-Site Corona Virus Testing - Pennsylvania.docx

Good afternoon all,
Below is an attachment a local company in my district (Monroeville) has provided me. This can
potentially use mobile covid testing and rapidly provide test results to ensure that our students and
teachers are safe to return to school. The company is currently doing testing at the Shell Cracker
plant in Beaver County. I wanted to provide you all with this information in hopes that it may
potentially provide a way to provide test results quickly and efficiently.
Kind regards,
Rep. Brandon Markosek

From: Carl Pro <CPro@rjleegroup.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 1:55 PM
To: Markosek, Brandon <BMarkosek@pahouse.net>
Cc: Carl Pro <CPro@rjleegroup.com>
Subject: Return to the Classroom, Mobile Labs for COVID-19 testing
Dear Representative Markosek,
Attached is a white paper which describes our approach to using mobile testing labs to test and
rapidly provide test results to ensure that our students and teachers are safe to return to school.
Please share with your fellow representatives as well as the Governor and the PA Dept of Health.
You mentioned that you could communicate with the regional representatives concerning this
approach and our offer to host a tour of the mobile lab at work.
Carl W Pro, PMP RMP
Director, Strategic Business Development and Project Management
R J Lee Group
“Ideas are like fish. If you want to catch little fish, you can stay in the shallow water.
But if you want to catch the big fish, you've got to go deeper.”
David Lynch, 
filmmaker
724.325.1776 Office

Direct
 Mobile

CPro@rjleegroup.com
Website | Lab Services | Shop | Pay My Bill
350 Hochberg Road | Monroeville, PA 15146
How are we doing? Take the Customer Survey.
The information contained in this e-mail message, together with any attachments thereto, is
intended only for the personal and confidential use of the addressee[s] named above. The message
and the attachments are or may be an attorney-client or other privileged or protected
communication. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or authorized to receive it for
the intended recipient, you have received this message in error. You are not to review, use,
disseminate, distribute or copy this message, any attachments thereto, or their contents. If you have
received this message in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail message, and delete
the original message. Thank you for your assistance.



From: Nace, Molly
To: Steve.J.Norton@shell.com
Cc: Dangar, Dhara; Marriott, Chandra; sfrahm@bechtel.com
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Proposed Site Visit Date
Date: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 1:29:00 PM

Great, we are looking forward to it. I will let Dhara and Chandra respond with their own information.
Mine is provided below.
 
Cell: 
Shoe Size: 8.5
Jacket Size: medium
 
Best,
 
Molly Nace, MPH | Epidemiology Research Associate
Pennsylvania Department of Health | Bureau of Epidemiology
233 West Otterman Street | Greensburg, PA 15601
Cell:  | Fax: 724.832.5327
www.health.state.pa.us
 
“Confidential Protected Health Information Enclosed”

 
Protected Health Care Information is personal and sensitive information related to a person’s health care. You,
the recipient, are obligated to maintain it in a safe, secure and confidential manner.  Re-disclosure without
additional patient consent or as permitted by law is prohibited.  Unauthorized re-disclosure or failure to
maintain confidentiality could subject you to penalties described in federal and state law.
 
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.

 

From: Steve.J.Norton@shell.com <Steve.J.Norton@shell.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 1:27 PM
To: Nace, Molly <monace@pa.gov>
Cc: Dangar, Dhara <c-ddangar@pa.gov>; Marriott, Chandra <cmarriott@pa.gov>;
sfrahm@bechtel.com
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Proposed Site Visit Date
 
Dear Molly,
 
Thanks. We will work on a 9am start.
 
Please can you send me your 3 cell phone numbers. We need these as part of our COVID
mobilization process. Once I have these we will send you the visitor mobilization request and get
that process started.
 
And please send us your shoe and jacket sizes so we can be ready with your PPE.







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
Cc: Marriott, Chandra; Dangar, Dhara; sfrahm@bechtel.com; diana.hote@greatarrowbuilders.com;

John.E.Cumming@shell.com; Winston.Fynn@shell.com; J.Hines@shell.com; Virginia.Q.Sanchez@shell.com
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Shell Plant Site Visit - Requesting Date for Pre-Visit Call
Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 8:36:00 AM

Great, we look forward to speaking with you then. I will send out an email invite later today with the
call-in information and the agenda.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 4:39 PM
To: Nace, Molly <monace@pa.gov>
Cc: Marriott, Chandra <cmarriott@pa.gov>; Dangar, Dhara <c-ddangar@pa.gov>;
sfrahm@bechtel.com; diana.hote@greatarrowbuilders.com; John.E.Cumming@shell.com;
Winston.Fynn@shell.com; J.Hines@shell.com; Virginia.Q.Sanchez@shell.com
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Shell Plant Site Visit - Requesting Date for Pre-Visit Call
 
Molly,
 

Thank you. Tuesday 16th 3-4pm will work for us.
 
Regards,
Steve
 
 

From: Nace, Molly <monace@pa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 3:08 PM
To: Norton, Steve J SIEP-PTS/C <Steve.J.Norton@shell.com>







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
To: Burford, Tammy
Cc: Lahew, Tracy; Crimm, David J; McClure, Amy
Subject: Re: OB 9927
Date: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 11:55:29 AM

Thanks Tammy!

From: Burford, Tammy <tburford@pa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 11:54:25 AM
To: Nace, Molly <monace@pa.gov>
Cc: Lahew, Tracy <tlahew@pa.gov>; Crimm, David J <dcrimm@pa.gov>; McClure, Amy
<amcclure@pa.gov>
Subject: 
I linked  to Shell Cracker Plant  today.
Thanks,
Tammy
Tammy Burford | Community Health Nurse, BSN
Pennsylvania Department of Health | Bureau of Community Health Systems
100 Brugh Ave. Suite 201| Butler, PA 16001
Phone: 724.287.1769| Fax: 724.287.8549
www.health.state.pa.us
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail immediately and destroy all
copies of the original message.



From: Dangar, Dhara
To: Nace, Molly; Kline, Kelly; Marriott, Chandra
Cc: Harduar-Morano, Laurel; Feathers, Allison
Subject: RE: Previous Shell consultation form
Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 3:05:33 PM

This is very helpful. Thank you Kelly.
 
 
Dhara K. Dangar, MPH | Outbreak Data Epidemiologist
Pennsylvania Department of Health | Bureau of Epidemiology
11 Stanwix Street, Room 410 | Pittsburgh, PA 15222
Phone: (412) 923-6148
 
 
 

From: Nace, Molly <monace@pa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 3:00 PM
To: Kline, Kelly <keeklin@pa.gov>; Marriott, Chandra <cmarriott@pa.gov>; Dangar, Dhara <c-
ddangar@pa.gov>
Cc: Harduar-Morano, Laurel <c-lharduar@pa.gov>; Feathers, Allison <c-alfeathe@pa.gov>
Subject: RE: Previous Shell consultation form
 
Thanks Kelly!
 
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

 

From: Kline, Kelly <keeklin@pa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 2:56 PM
To: Marriott, Chandra <cmarriott@pa.gov>; Nace, Molly <monace@pa.gov>; Dangar, Dhara <c-
ddangar@pa.gov>



Cc: Harduar-Morano, Laurel <c-lharduar@pa.gov>; Feathers, Allison <c-alfeathe@pa.gov>
Subject: Previous Shell consultation form
 
There is a Shell folder on the Q drive that I’ve also saved notes to. I’ll send example assessments, form
letters, etc in a separate email.
 
Kelly E. Kline, MPH | Enteric Disease Coordinator
Pennsylvania Department of Health | Bureau of Epidemiology
625 Forster Street, 9th Floor | Harrisburg, PA 17120-0701
Phone: (717) 787-3350 | Fax: (717) 772-6975
www.health.pa.gov
 
Confidential Protected Health Information Enclosed. Protected Health Care Information is personal and sensitive
information related to a person’s health care. You, the recipient, are obligated to maintain it in a safe, secure and confidential
manner. Re-disclosure without additional patient consent or as permitted by law is prohibited. Unauthorized re-disclosure or
failure to maintain confidentiality could subject you to penalties described in federal and state law.
 



From: Nace, Molly
To: Kline, Kelly; Marriott, Chandra; Dangar, Dhara
Cc: Harduar-Morano, Laurel; Feathers, Allison
Subject: RE: Previous Shell consultation form
Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 3:01:00 PM

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
 



From: Kline, Kelly
To: Dangar, Dhara; Nace, Molly; Feathers, Allison
Cc: Marriott, Chandra; Harduar-Morano, Laurel; Schroeder, Betsy
Subject: Shell Cracker plant

Let’s touch base to discuss availability/interest in conducting a site visit at Shell. 

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

 

Toll number:         (Dial-in Number)                         English (United States)  

 

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
Start: Monday, January 25, 2021 1:00:00 PM
End: Monday, January 25, 2021 1:30:00 PM
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

 

Toll number:          (Dial-in Number)                         English (United States)  

 

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

 



From: Broadwater, Kendra (CDC/NIOSH/DFSE/HETAB)
To: Glassford, Eric (CDC/NIOSH/DFSE/HETAB); Kline, Kelly; Dangar, Dhara; Marriott, Chandra; Nace, Molly; Harduar-Morano, Laurel
Subject: TA Ethylene Cracker Facility
Start: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 1:00:00 PM
End: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 2:00:00 PM
Location: Skype Meeting

Hi All, 

 

Here is a brief agenda and some resources that may be helpful. Talk to you this afternoon.  

 

1. Site Safety for field team
2. Process/worksite Characteristics

 a. Workplace activities
 b. Workplace locations of interest
 c. Transportation onto and within site

3. COVID-19 specific questions we would ask while onsite

 a. Ventilation in structures/vehicles
 b. Places of congregation/timing of congregation
 c. PPE & tool policies

4. Discussion

 

Resources: 

Steam cracking - Wikipedia <https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fen.wikipedia.org%2Fwiki%2FSteam_cracking&data=04%7C01%7Cmonace%40pa.gov%7Ca1922599400b41578b4708d8c85a4e01%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C0%7C0%7C637479637486412195%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=GOvrQ4QOoPjDeOOlqTlBvf0V2733fBz14%2FTt8Cd9Wjs%3D&reserved=0> 

Ventilation in Buildings | CDC <https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fcoronavirus%2F2019-
ncov%2Fcommunity%2Fventilation.html&data=04%7C01%7Cmonace%40pa.gov%7Ca1922599400b41578b4708d8c85a4e01%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C0%7C0%7C637479637486422151%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=mFzXwv6mcOasv5UVfqU%2BWvvvM2rwNeo0xAw8Aaq5Btk%3D&reserved=0> 

COVID-19 - Control and Prevention - Oil and Gas Industry Workers and Employers | Occupational Safety and Health Administration (osha.gov) <https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.osha.gov%2Fcoronavirus%2Fcontrol-prevention%2Foil-
gas&data=04%7C01%7Cmonace%40pa.gov%7Ca1922599400b41578b4708d8c85a4e01%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C0%7C0%7C637479637486422151%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=5hjU%2B0Vc0o1wXY4rfmkjVT8Iaq%2B4WWaedlW8bmXH%2B7c%3D&reserved=0> 

 

 

.........................................................................................................................................

Join Skype Meeting <

Trouble Joining? Try 

Join by phone

 

# (Cincinnati Dial-in Conference Region)                        English (United States) 

(Cincinnati Dial-in Conference Region)                        English (United States)  

(Cincinnati Dial-in Conference Region)                        English (United States)  

 

  

 

Conference ID:

Forgot your dial-in PIN

 

[!OC([1033])!]
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From: Marriott, Chandra
To: Harduar-Morano, Laurel
Cc: Nace, Molly; Noble, Andrew
Subject: workplace contacts
Date: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 5:53:28 PM

Hi Laurel,
There are COVID cases at a Shell cracker plant (petrochemical facility) in Beaver County, but BCHS
and Molly (SW ERA) have been unable to identify a contact/contact info for the facility. Are you able
to leverage your occupational health resources to identify a contact? Not sure if that’s even a
possibility, but thought I would ask.
Thanks!
Chandra Marriott, MPH | Epidemiology Research Associate
Pennsylvania Department of Health | Bureau of Epidemiology
11 Stanwix Street, Room 410 | Pittsburgh, PA 15222
Phone: 412.258.3694 | Fax: 412.565.2893
cmarriott@pa.gov
www.health.state.pa.us
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use,
disclosure, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.




